



U.S. Department
of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

August 28, 2025

VIA EMAIL TO: BKurdock@babstcalland.com, Ian.Curry@dot.gov et al.

Ms. Brianne Kurdock, Esq.
Counsel for Citgo
Babst Calland
505 9th Street, NW Ste. 602
Washington, DC 20004

Ms. Emma Ross, Esq.
Counsel for the Agency
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA)
1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E.
Washington, DC 20590

Re: PHMSA CPF No.: 1-2024-033-NOPV, 1-2024-035-NOPV, 1-2024-036-NOPV, 1-2024-037-NOPV, 1-2024-038-NOPV, Citgo, Hearing Rescheduled

Dear Ms. Kurdock and Ms. Ross,

On August 27, 2025, the parties jointly requested a continuance with respect to the October 29th hearing and pre-hearing filings in this matter due to their ongoing and productive settlement negotiations regarding the fifty items at issue in this matter. Accordingly, the hearing is rescheduled for **January 21, 2026, beginning at 9:30 a.m.** Eastern Time at DOT Headquarters. Prehearing filings are due **January 9, 2026**. Instructions communicated in the prior scheduling order remain in effect.

Regards,

Dolores Francis
Presiding Official